
RE: hei
From: Herman J Berge (herman.berge@rettsnorge.org)
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 12:39:39 AM
To: 'Andrew Rasmussen' (rasmussen243@hotmail.com)

Hei Andrew,

Vær forsiktig. Tenk igjennom hvorfor han har valgt akkurat deg. Hva kan grunnen være?

Dette er svaret jeg fikk fra bulgareren:

From:
Sent: 8. desember 2014 23:13
To: Herman J. Berge
Subject: The Con Artist Formerly Known as PRINCE

time waster - Armenian (KGB) Paulician = Schizophrenia

de (KGB) har kontaktet/approached Agent Andrew pga has efternavn - eRassmussen
(GenSec OTAN)

Bagratyan eller Bagration er Eringers 'distant cousin' - Dzerzhinsky Quisling NKVD Hauge KGB
Bernadotte Paris FMS

Quisling var i Armenia i 1925 og sørget for (on behalf of Societe des Nations SA) at ingen
"prinser" og "prinsesser" were left alive - Quisling exterminated the Romanovs too - on his
birthday 18 July 1918 - and seized their assets to fund UN

--

Origin of the Bagratid dynasties - Wikipedia, the free ...
en.wikipedia.org/.../Origin_of_the_Bagratid_dynasti...Oversett denne siden
The Bagratid dynasties – Bagratuni (Բագրատունյաց) in Armenia and Bagrationi (ბაგრატიონი) in
Georgia – count among the longest-reigning royal families in ...
--

User:Dmitry Medvedev(Bagratyan) - Wikimedia Commons
commons.wikimedia.org/.../User:Dmitry_Medvedev...Oversett denne siden
7. mar. 2010 - Medvedev - Bagratyan was appointed First Deputy Prime Minister of the ... From
1982 - 1988 Head of the Russian secret service (KGB) in ...

False News of Russian President's Armenian Ancestry ...
armenianweekly.com/.../false-news-of-russian-presi...Oversett denne siden
24. des. 2009 - My father's name was Bagratyan. I had to change my name to become the head
of the Russian secret service (KGB) in France during the cold ...
--

http://translate.google.no/translate?hl=no&sl=en&u=http://armenianweekly.com/2009/12/24/false-news-of-russian-president%E2%80%99s-armenian-ancestry-spread-in-armenian-cyberspace/&prev=search
http://armenianweekly.com/2009/12/24/false-news-of-russian-president’s-armenian-ancestry-spread-in-armenian-cyberspace/
http://translate.google.no/translate?hl=no&sl=en&u=http://commons.wikimedia.org/wiki/User:Dmitry_Medvedev(Bagratyan)&prev=search
http://commons.wikimedia.org/wiki/User:Dmitry_Medvedev(Bagratyan)
http://translate.google.no/translate?hl=no&sl=en&u=http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Origin_of_the_Bagratid_dynasties&prev=search
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Origin_of_the_Bagratid_dynasties


Og her kommer neste e-post fra han, hvor han har innkopiert en e-post jeg fikk fra ham i 2012:

From:
Sent: 8. desember 2014 23:45
To: Herman J. Berge
Subject: Fw: throne of David was transplanted to Ireland - Halsnøy, Selje, Hitra

FULL MOON - SCHIZOPHRENIA - Prinser og Prinsesser - Bagrationi - Davidic Line

Maria Vladimirovna was born in Madrid, the only child of Vladimir Kirillovich, Grand Duke of Rus-
sia, Head of the Imperial Family of Russia and titular Emperor of Russia,[3] and Princess Leonida
Bagration-Mukhrani who was half-Polish.

----- Forwarded Message -----
From:
To: Herman J Berge <herman.berge@rettsnorge.org>
Sent: Saturday, August 11, 2012 10:56 AM
Subject: throne of David was transplanted to Ireland - Halsnøy, Selje, Hitra

denne degenerate gjengen til Tenden-Nygaard-Saltykova (Transylvanske kannibaler efter Queen of Sheba) tror
at de kommer fra:

The Davidic line (also referred to as the House of David) (known in Hebrew as Malkhut Beit David
( דודביתמלכות ) — "Royal House of David") refers to the tracing of lineage to the King David referred to in the
Hebrew Bible, as well as the New Testament. In general, it is possible for anyone to claim as a descendant from
King David because most of the tracings were lost.

David was born in Bethlehem,

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/David

David is very important to Jewish, Christian and Islamic doctrine and culture. In the Bible, David, or David
HaMelekh, is the King of Israel, and the Jewish people. Biblical tradition maintains that a direct descendant of
David will be the Messiah. In Islam he is considered to be a prophet and the king of a nation. He is depicted as a
righteous king, though not without faults, as well as an acclaimed warrior, musician, and poet, traditionally
credited for composing many of the psalms contained in the Book of Psalms.

Maria Vladimirovna was born in Madrid, the only child of Vladimir Kirillovich, Grand Duke of Russia, Head of the
Imperial Family of Russia and titular Emperor of Russia,[3] and Princess Leonida Bagration-Mukhrani who was
half-Polish.

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Maria_Vladimirovna,_Grand_Duchess_of_Russia

Issue Grand Duke George Mikhailovich

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Grand_Duke_George_Mikhailovich_of_Russia
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Maria_Vladimirovna,_Grand_Duchess_of_Russia
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Poles
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/House_of_Mukhrani
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Grand_Duchess_Leonida_Georgievna_of_Russia
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Maria_Vladimirovna,_Grand_Duchess_of_Russia
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Vladimir_Kirillovich,_Grand_Duke_of_Russia
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Madrid
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Book_of_Psalms
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Prophets_of_Islam
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Messiah
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Davidic_line
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Kingdom_of_Israel_(united_monarchy)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Islamic
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Christian
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Jewish
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/David
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bethlehem
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/New_Testament
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hebrew_Bible
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/King_David
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hebrew_language
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Queen_of_Sheba
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


House of David
Country Israel

Judah
Ancestral house Tribe of Judah
Titles King of Israel

King of Judah
Founder David of Judah
Final sovereign Zedekiah of Judah
Founding 1007 BC
Deposition 586 BC
Cadet branches Solomonic dynasty (according to legend), Makhir family

King Solomon and the Queen of Sheba

Date: Sun, 7 Dec 2014 18:47:22 +0000
From: prince.roland@yahoo.pl
To: rasmussen243@hotmail.com
Subject: Re: Hello

Dear Friend, around 16 a month to Stockholm, you can meet somewhere. I'll news

մ.իշխ.Ռ.Բագրատունի/Gr.Pr.R.von Bagratuniմ.իշխ.Ռ.Բագրատունի/Gr.Pr.R.von Bagratuniմ.իշխ.Ռ.Բագրատունի/Gr.Pr.R.von Bagratuni

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Queen_of_Sheba
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/King_Solomon
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Makhir_of_Narbonne
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Solomonic_dynasty
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Zedekiah
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/David
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Tribe_of_Judah
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Kingdom_of_Judah
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_Monarchy
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